PLEASE NOTE: REMOTE MEETING via ZOOM

Brandon Select Board Meeting
September 14, 2020
7:00 p.m.

The Brandon Select Board will meet Monday, September 14, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.
expecting to consider the items noted on this agenda. Agendas shall be posted on
the community bulletin board located at the Town Office at 49 Center Street and on
the community bulletin board located at the Junction Store & Deli at 2265 Forest Dale
Road. The Select Board reserves the right to add additional items, if necessary, at the
beginning of the meeting.

1) Call to Order
a) Agenda Adoption

2} Approval of Minutes
a) Select Board Minutes — August 24, 2020

3) Town Manager’s Report
4) Public Comment and Participation
5} Consider Update to the Personnel Policy
6) Green Fleet Policy Discussion
7) Fiscal
a) Warrant — September 14, 2020 - $342,581.34
b) Route 7 Construction Warrant — September 14, 2020 - $38,023.43

8) Executive Session

The appointment or employment or evaluation of a public officer or employee
under the provisions of 1 V.S.A. § 313(a)(3)

9) Adjournment



Brandon Select Board Meeting
August 24, 2020

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at a
subsequent board meeting.

All in Attendance via Zoom.

Board Members In Attendance: Seth Hopkins, Tim Guiles, Tracy Wyman, Brian Coolidge,
Doug Bailey

Others In Attendance: Dave Atherton, Brent Buehler, Chris Brickell, Shari Vaccarella, Tom
Kilpeck, Lee Kahrs, Bernie Carr, Jordan Stage, Stephanie Jerome

The meeting was called to order by Seth Hopkins — Chair at 7:00PM.
1. Call to order

a) Agenda Adoption — Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tim Guiles to adopt the agenda, as amended.
The motion passed unanimously.

Add Item 5a — Update on Bravo

Add Item 5b — Library Grant Issue

Add Item 5c — In-person Meeting Discussion
2. Approval of Minutes

a) Select Board Meeting — August 10, 2020

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to approve the minutes of the August 10" Select
Board meeting. The motion passed with one abstention — Doug Bailey.

3. Town Manager’s Report

Dave Atherton provided a report for the weeks of August 10" and August 17, 2020.
Segment 6:

Concrete removal continues in preparation for setting the steel beams.

Park Street:

Granite curb installation started last week, and bio-swale work continues. Mr. Atherton
is working with VTrans to get the spring paving done this fall, rather than next spring.

Brandon Select Roard Minutes if
bugust 24, 2020



There could be money saved by doing this and Mr. Atherton hopes that they approve the
request.

Other happenings:
Attended Regional Planning Commissioners meeting via Zoom on August 20,

Have a video meeting with Watershed Consulting and NRCS to complete more storm water
runoff work in the town parking lot on Center Street and bio-swale work on Pear] Street. All
costs are covered by the grant the Town received through NRCS earlier this year. It is hoped to
do some site work and do scoping to see what is involved.

Started submitting COVID-19 related expenses to FEMA and the State for reimbursement. Mr.
Atherton completed the State’s paperwork last week and the Town is required to submit to both
the State and FEMA. FEMA will be covering 75% and the State will pick up the rest. The
submission was done for expenses up to June 30" and there will be a submission done at the end
of the year.

Rec News:

In partnership with Paramount Theatre, the Jack McKernon Drive-in opened on August 8™
and 9" with the movie Grease, as well as welcoming local food vendors to Estabrook Park
to sell their wares. Walking Stick Theatre was granted the non-profit slot, and the students
who are travelling to Scotland in 2021 are selling popcorn, soda and treats to raise money.
By opening up Estabrook to food vendors, we are creating a market for these folks who
otherwise would be on the brink of losing businesses. Brandon Rec receives $5 per ticket
sold through paramountvt.org and the Paramount accepts responsibility for the movie rights,
projection, and marketing. The movies are selling out.

Beginning August 21%, we have created the Friday Night Pick Up series with Carter
Insurance out of Bristol. Each week, a local singer will be featured and will perform,
literally, on the back of a pick-up truck. These performances will be socially distanced, and
masks will be required by the audience. In addition, all performers will be within the
“family pod”. This means, on any given night, the only people performing together will
have been living together during quarantine.

And, on Saturday Nights, we will be hosting a variety of presentations from local
businesses. August 22", the Schwan’s Frozen Food truck was at Estabrook; on another
night, a Little Caesars fundraiser for Cheerleading will be held, and on another night, Maple
producers will be there.

In addition, Pee Wee Cheer just wrapped up their summer season with 12 kids participating.
Corn Hole has been active throughout the summer with consistent numbers.

The Italian Film Series has been consistent and following specific COVID-19 guidelines.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 2
Rugust 24, 2020



Art for the Heart paintings will be collected in September with an October showing at the
BFPL.

Going forward, we will be holding Youth Cheer, and Youth Soccer as well as developing active,
safe sports for kids. We are in communication with Stafford for development of a fishing access
on Wheeler and also a walking trail at Estabrook — both suggested activities for individuals.

Tim Guiles questioned if there is a plan for trimming the trees along the Town’s sidewalks. Dave
Atherton advised there is a five-year plan that was developed, and the Town was advised not to
trim the new trees for the 1% or 2™ year. Mr. Atherton will look at the trees on Carver Street that
were sited as a problem.

Doug Bailey asked if there are any new buyouts on Newton Road. Dave Atherton reported two
properties rescinded and the only property in the works right now is 389 Newton Road. Mr.
Bailey asked if there is any plan to do something with the two lots that are side by side for access
to the river. Mr. Atherton stated there are ideas being discussed. He spoke with Fish and Wildlife
to see if they were interested, but they are not at this point. There has been discussion of a
possible ball field. Mr. Bailey asked whether Churchill Road is open to the parking lot. Mr.
Atherton reported the culvert is done but the Forest Service has not reached out to the Town yet.
People can drive down the road and it is safe. Mr. Bailey questioned the status of the town hall
roof issue. Mr. Atherton advised the Town is moving forward with the project, due to the Fire
Safety permit deadline. Wright Construction will start the project when they can, and it will be
done before snow season. Mr. Bailey questioned the status of the Town’s personnel at this point,
in particular the status of the School Resource Officer. Mr. Atherton reported OVUHS still wants
to move forward with the resource officer and the RNESU Superintendent and he have been
working on this with the town’s attorney. There is an officer in training, Chris Bowman. As far
as the DPW, this department is good, and they have been doing a phenomenal job. They
currently are prepping for the Town garage hut that will be installed with all work being done in-
house. The Town has hired an Assistant Assessor. Mr. Bailey questioned if the Police
Department is back to 100% with the officer in training and Mr. Atherton advised that the
Department is still down one employee.

Brent Buehler asked when the warranty period ends for the new trees and bushes. Mr. Atherton
reported the warranty from Casella is one year after the project is closed out. Bernie Carr stated
many of the trees that need trimming are on private property and perhaps something could be put
in The Report. Mr. Atherton will look into this item.

4. Public Comment and Participation

Seth Hopkins noted the Town received an email concerning debris in the waterfall and Mr.
Atherton has taken care of the manufactured items. The State’s feeling is natural items are part of
fish habitat and permission from the State is required to move those types of items. Dave
Atherton stated the river is quite low and any natural debris that is on the riverbank can be
removed. Mr. Hopkins stated the Town Manager worked quickly to remove the items that could
be removed.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 3
Rugust 24, 2020



Stephane Jerome reported there are new emergency economic recovery plans and there is still
money remaining for individually owned businesses that many Brandon businesses could take
advantage of. There is a Forestry Economy Stabilization program that is for wood-related
businesses and also Childcare Provider grants for reimbursement on expenses due to COVID19.
Last week there was an increase in funding for businesses in lodging, retail, hospitality, arts, and
businesses can reapply to obtain more funding. The Legislature will be back in session tomorrow
for 4 to 6 weeks to work on budgets that they were not able to close out. These proceedings are
available on YouTube (go to the Vermont Legislature website to view). During Pre-COVID
times, Ms. Jerome held constituent Happy Hours that will begin again outside from 9AM to
10AM at the Maclure Library in Pittsford on 8/29, Brandon Free Library on 9/12 and Sudbury
Town Hall on 9/19. Ms. Jerome is available for any questions or concerns about upcoming
legislative activity.

5. Proposed State Dispatch Fees

Dave Atherton advised there has been discussion on this topic for the last few years. The Town
received a letter from the State regarding dispatch fees for the towns that they are covering. The
cost is based on the number of calls and average cost per call, with Brandon’s being about
$46,000 per year. This will become effective in 2022 and phased in over a 4-year plan at 25% the
first year, 50% second year, 75% third year and full amount the fourth year and is based on 856
calls per year. Mr. Atherton wanted to bring this to the Board’s attention as it will be in the
budget for next year. Chris Brickell noted the Town paid for dispatching services years ago at
around $60,000. The Department of Public Safety had agreements with multiple towns and the
legislature has talked about charging for fees that they provide. The local Police Department
does take calls, but the State Police receive many calls and 911 calls have been on the table for
the Legislature with numerous studies. Seth Hopkins stated this topic has been discussed and
doing a per call basis seems equitable and phasing in over a four-year period will be good. Doug
Bailey stated the Town knew this was going to come and he was pleased that it is this
reasonable. Tom Kilpeck noted there are 20 fire departments that are dispatched out of
Westminster and there will be a meeting set with the State and Department Fire Chiefs to discuss
this subject. Mr. Kilpeck stated the dispatching service has been a free service by the State Police
for 26 years since the Town used the Thomas Answering Service. The Town has received a lot of
service at no cost. This is 2018 call data and Mr. Kilpeck knows that the fire calls have increased
and based on current numbers the Town would be around $92,000 for the three entities — Police,
Fire and Rescue. Mr. Hopkins hoped that Fire and Rescue will be able to work this into their
budgets to assure that it is not too disruptive. Mr. Hopkins noted that his Mother was a 911
dispatcher and every town had to fund it themselves and for a town of 3000 where he lived in
Massachusetts the dispatch budget was $290,000. Mr. Hopkins noted that doing this in a
collaborative way with other towns using the Police Service, even at $90,000, would be a good
value.

5a. BRAVO Update

Tim Guiles reported BRAVO, a restorative justice program in Town, has been quite busy the last
6 months. Part of the process is trying to figure out how to restore harm done that sometimes

Brandon Select Board Minutes 4
August 24, 2020



involves community service and it has been challenging to find volunteer work with COVID.
There have been some successes with the Senior Center and Neshobe School allowing
individuals to work in those areas. Mr. Guiles questioned whether they could be town work done,
such as creative ways for someone to work with the Grounds Department. Dave Atherton stated
the Town has participated in these efforts in the past through the Rec Department, as it creates a
problem for the DPW due to equipment use. Mr. Atherton and Mr. Moore will discuss whether
the Rec Department can assist in this effort. Mr. Guiles requested anyone who had suggestions
for community service to contact him. Chris Brickell suggested the Downtown Brandon Alliance
could possibly offer some community service suggestions.

5b. Library Grant Issue

Dave Atherton advised the Brandon Free Library did not receive the grant that they had applied
for and they intend to reapply for the grant that would be for the same project and would need
the same resolution from the Town.

Motion by Tim Guiles/Tracy Wyman to sign a resolution for the grant application on behalf of
the Brandon Free Library. The motion passed unanimously.

5c. In-person Select Board Meeting Discussion

Tim Guiles questioned what other people thought of resuming in-person Select Board meetings,
noting the Italian Program in the upstairs of the town hall allows for social distancing. Doug
Bailey concurred and felt the numbers are safe. He thought the upstairs would be a good place to
hold the meetings. Seth Hopkins asked if the meetings were to go back to in-person if there could
also be a Zoom interface so that people who have been participating from home could attend.
Dave Atherton thought that moving forward, the meetings will need to provide a Zoom option.
Mr. Atherton expressed concern, noting that VTrans has indicated they are not going back in-
person until the end of the year and all other meetings he is attending are not in person. His
concern is there cannot be control over the number of people who are walking though the door.
Tracy Wyman was content with doing the meetings via Zoom and Brian Coolidge preferred to
maintain the Zoom meetings. Chris Brickell stated most of State government is not returning to
face to face until after the first of year. If there is a combination of in-person and Zoom, the
Town will need to determine how many can meet in the social space and follow a sign-up sheet
or a first come first serve, with some people needing to be turned away once capacity is reached.
Mr. Wyman stated if it is decided to move to in-person and he is uncomfortable with attending,
he hopes that Zoom will be an option. Mr. Atherton stated in the Town Clerk’s office, there has
to be health screenings and temperature checks of everyone who walks through the door. Mr.
Guiles stated the Italian Night sign-in process is fairly efficient. Mr. Hopkins stated when the
Board had decided to go to Zoom meetings, it was thought that it would be done until the State
of Emergency was over. Mr. Hopkins does not think that Zoom meetings are as efficient and
effective, but there are enough public health concerns that he does not think the Board should be
on the leading edge of reopening. It was suggested to postpone in-person meetings through
September 14" and discuss again at that time.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 5
Rugust 24, 2020



6. Reconsider policy for Selling a Town Asset

Seth Hopkins suggested this consideration be done in a less formal way, as there are two
different policy drafts that he would like to have a discussion on before the motion. He would
like to offer both drafters the opportunity to discuss their proposed policy. Tracy Wyman stated
Tim Guiles and he worked on the policy and wanted something that is more efficient. The
process was to put things out to auction and determine a date for the sale. There would be a bid
procedure the day of the sale. Mr. Wyman stated the one that the Town’s attorney reviewed also
had that possibility in it. Tim Guiles pointed out a few aspects that went into the discussion. The
Board is representing the townspeople, and this would assure they are getting the best value out
of the process. In a sealed bid process, for instance with the swamp sale, the bid might have been
very low, and the Town would not have received the value that was fair. If there is an adjoining
property, they might pay more money to get it and the sealed bids fail on both of those instances.
The benefit of the auction is one gets the market working and is most fair for the Town and the
buyer. He recognizes that it is up to the discretion of the Board to work with the policy or not in
the instance of a sale. Mr. Wyman likes the sealed bid process as it is quick and efficient. In the
attorney reviewed policy, there is the option to do an auction and not just a sealed bid. He also
likes the idea of requiring a minimum bid and only the winning bid would need to put down a
deposit.

Dave Atherton advised the last policy the Select Board approved was sent to the Town’s attorney
and there were some language concerns. Mr. Atherton decided to draft a policy and pulled
several policies from other towns regarding the disposition of equipment or property and came
up with a policy with definitions of personal and real properties. The Town does get a better
value on trade-in for vehicles and equipment. As far as real property, the Town has to follow
State statute including the 1061. When selling a swamp lot with the sealed bid process, the Select
Board can set a minimum bid, advertise with a deadline, open bids in the town office and discuss
the bids at the next Select Board meeting. Auctions concern him as no one is a licensed
auctioneer and he does not understand why the highest auction bid is not going to be taken as it
defeats the purpose. Lastly, during the last sales transaction, it angered people in Town. If
streamlining the policy and adding a sealed bid and information about bids in the 1061 notice,
the process could be started when the bids are open. It would be more normal of what people are
expecting of the Town when selling property or equipment. Mr. Guiles questioned the language
that the attorney had concern over. Mr. Atherton stated it was the way the bids were done, when
taking offers and making them public and keeping the offers open until the next meeting could
create issues. There was concern the people’s bids were made public and the Town ended
accepting a bid that was lower than one of the original bids. Mr. Atherton received calls from
residents that there is concern with the policy and this raises concerns. Seth Hopkins stated the
policy was implemented the way that it called for and there was clearly some discontent from
people. Mr. Atherton stated people were irritated about it, and there have been discussions with
several people. It is not an effective policy and it should not be difficult for people to bid on
properties or equipment. Mr. Atherton stated the attorney added a couple of statutes to the policy
draft to cover everything. Mr. Guiles stated if something were to go to auction, there would not
be a need for an auctioneer as it could be done by the Town. Mr. Guiles stated there was
discussion about the importance of marketing to get people interested. Mr. Atherton advised the
intent to sell swamp lots was to get the properties back on the tax roll and the Town has been

Brandon Select Board Minutes 6
August 24, 2020



successful in doing this and there are only 2 swamp lots left. The Town does not try to actively
sell things. Mr. Guiles is interested in an overarching policy that is transparent, expedient and
provide value to the Town. Mr. Atherton stated it is important to have the policy approved by the
town attorney and having the right language so as to not jeopardize statute and make it easier for
the public. This is a public document that will be on the website. Mr. Guiles stated sealed bids
are not transparent as the market does not have the ability to see them. Doug Bailey liked both
policies and he does not have problem with either, but the Select Board wants to make the
process easy and transparent. He liked the fact the Town will list properties or items to sell in the
newspaper, accept bids and transact the business right away. He suggested bids be opened at
Select Board meetings so the Board can approve the sale. He liked that people have to make their
bid the best bid they want in a sealed bid. Mr. Atherton advised there is a pending case in
Vermont on a tax sale property that could change everything in what can be asked for a sale
price, so there could be more to come. The big debate is should a town sell as they have been to
cover their cost for delinquent taxes and associated fees or sell for what it is assessed at. Mr.
Atherton stated the biggest issue had been people were not provided ample notice, but if
someone comes in with an offer, a formal bid process could be initiated, and a notice would be
placed in the paper as a sealed bid. Doug Bailey did not see in either policy that on a real
property, the purchaser would pay the attorney fees for the transfer, as had been discussed. Mr.
Atherton thought this will change again with the outcome of the pending case in the State. Mr.
Hopkins stated this would allow the Town to set a minimum bid amount.

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Seth Hopkins to accept the Selling of Town Assets policy that was
drafted by the Town Manager and approved by the Town’s Attorney.

Tim Guiles stated as far as process, it is appropriate for the current policy update to be
considered and it seems that as a Board, there was a process for Mr. Wyman to review and
provide an update. Seth Hopkins stated that was the reason the Board considered both policies
prior to a motion.

The motion passed — 3 - yes, 1 — no, and 1 abstention.

Mr. Hopkins thanked everyone who spent the time developing both of the policies and having a
policy that will be good for the Town in selling a town asset.

7. Fiscal
a) Warrant FY2019/2020— August 23, 2020 - $1,350.00
b) Warrant FY2020/2021- August 24, 2020 - §1,321,816.70
¢) Route 7 Construction Warrant — August 24, 2020 - §19,705.63

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to approve the August 23™ FY19/20 warrant in the
amount of $1,350.00, the August 24" FY20/21 warrant in the amount of $1,321,816.70 and the
August 24™ Route 7 Construction warrant in the amount of $19,705.63. The motion passed
unanimously.

The Select Board recessed at 8:23PM.

Brandon Select Board Minutes 7
August 24, 2020



The Select Board reconvened at 8:30PM.

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Seth Hopkins to enter into executive session at 8:31PM to discuss the
appointment or employment or evaluation of a public officer or employee under the provisions of
1 V.S.A. 313(a)(3). The motion passed unanimously.

7. Executive Session

The Board came out of executive session at 8:54PM. There was no action required.

8. Adjournment

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 8:54PM. The
motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant
Recording Secretary

Brandon Select Board Minutes 8
Dhugust 24, 2020



Town Manager Report for weeks of August 315t and September 7t", 2020

Segment Six:

Repairs to concrete pier underneath the Town Office has started. It had some scouring at the base
that will be prepped and concrete will be added to fill voids.

Concrete removal continues in preparation for setting the steel beams.
Park Street:

The granite curbing has been installed. The second concrete pour for the bioswale curbing will
start on Monday.

[ was able to get the Class 1 highway paving and line striping that was originally scheduled for
Spring of 2021 to be completed this year. This will complete the Park Street project 100% this
year.

Other Happenings:

The car charger installation started on September 10" in the Conant Square parking lot. This is
funded by the grant I received last year.

The construction of the Town Hall sidewalk roof also started on September 10",

I met with Devon Neary of the RRPC to conduct a site visit and start the application process for a
Bike & Ped grant to rebuild the sidewalks on Union Street from Hannaford’s to the rail crossing.

Rec Dept. News:

- Soccer, Flag Football and Cheer registration has opened up and we have folks signing up with the
understanding that mask use is mandatory for all participants, coaches and spectators as per the
guidance from the state.

- This past weekend the Rec department partnered with Brandon Music and the Barn Opera company
to host a socially distant outdoor opera at Estabrook Park! “The Marriage of Figaro” was enjoyed by
all who were clamoring for arts opportunities in this COVID-19 world.

- Coming soon — Kids Cornhole and Kick-ball!

Other items will be covered in the agenda.



Update to Personnel Policy

There are a few changes that have been made to the proposed Section 18.

e VMERS: They are requiring specific wording for the retirement, listing each department
separately with the Group. This is the same as what was approved in the last version, but
VMERS did not approve of the wording and needs it very specific.

e Life Insurance: has been moved from Addendum C to Section 18 and expanded the detail of the
plan. There are no actual changes to the Life Insurance plan.

e Income Protection (STD): This has also been moved from Addendum C to Section 18 and
expanded the detail of the plan. There are no actual changes to the STD plan.

Changes done to Addendum C.

e Updated rates for MVP Insurance and Health insurance buyout to 2020 rates.

e Updated on MVP the Town pays 88% of the Gold plan, which had been previously approved but
not updated in the Addendum.



ORIGINAL WORDING: Personnel Policy page 11

Section 18: ELIGIBILITY FOR BENEFITS

The Town offers group insurance and other benefit programs to its eligible full time employees. Details
about those benefits, as they exist on the date of hire are included as "Addendum C" to this Policy.

The Town reserves the right to change insurance carriers, or to add, delete or amend insurance or other
benefit programs in its sole discretion. The Town also reserves the right to change the amount or
percentage of its contribution to the cost of any group health insurance program. Employees will be
provided with advance notice of any change in the contribution rate.

PROPOSED WORDING:

Section 18: ELIGIBILITY FOR BENEFITS

The Town offers group insurance and other benefit programs to its eligible full time employees. Details
about those benefits not listed below, as they exist on the date of hire are included as "Addendum C" to
this Policy.

The Town reserves the right to change insurance carriers, or to add, delete or amend insurance or other
benefit programs in its sole discretion. The Town also reserves the right to change the amount or
percentage of its contribution to the cost of any group health insurance program. Employees will be
provided with advance notice of any change in the contribution rate.

Pension —

Employees shall be covered by the “Vermont Municipal Employees Retirement System” as follows:

Administrative shall be in Group C

Public Works/Highway shall be in Group C
Police shall be in Group C

Department Heads shall be in Group C

Existing members that are eligible for this higher group election will have the option to remain in their
present group participation. Any new hires will be required to be enrolled on the new higher
group. This election will be administered by the VMERS Dept.



Effective January 1, 2001, the Town shall pay the employee’s contribution to such retirement system
equal to 3% of the employee’s wages.

Life Insurance —

The TOWN shall pay 100% of the cost of group term life insurance for employees, and employees shall
pay for dependent coverage, if desired.

Employees:
Life - Annual salary rounded to next $1,000.
Accidental Death and Dismemberment - Annual salary rounded to next $1,000.
Dependent Life: (Employee Paid)
Spouse - $3,000.
Children - Under 6 months - $500
6 months to 19 years - $2,000
Unmarried full time students to age 23 - $2,000

Income Protection —

The TOWN shall provide group short term disability ("STD") insurance or its equivalent for full time
employees on terms substantially similar to the following:

i Payments to commence on the 8th day of disability. STD in the amount of 66 2/3% of the
first $900.00 of pre-disability earnings reduced by Deductible Income for a period not to exceed
180 days.

2 Terms to be for five (5) years or until the disabled party turns 65, whichever shall first occur.

The amount of payment shall be 66 2/3% of the disabled party's gross wages with maximum
payments of $3,750.00 per month.

An employee who is eligible for coverage under the STD Plan may utilize accrued sick or other accrued
paid leave to make up the difference between the disability payment and the employee's regular base
wages.

The TOWN shall continue to provide group long term disability ("LTD") insurance for full time
employees. The LTD Plan shall have a 180 day elimination period.



ADDENDUM C

MVP Health Insurance-

The Town currently pays 88% of the Gold Plan, but you can choose any plan available through MVP, any
additional cost is paid by the employee.

Employee bi-weekly deduction on Gold Plan

Single $39.82
2 Person S 79.64
Family $111.89

Health Insurance Buyout-

If you have insurance coverage from another source, you can opt out of the insurance and the Town will
reimburse you based on the plan you qualify for.

Employee bi-weekly fringe. (only paid on first 2 pay periods of the month)

Single $ 87.43
2 Person $116.27
Family $154.19

Dental plan — Northeast Delta Dental.

Is paid 100% by the Town.

Vision plan — Vison Service Plan.

Is paid 100% by the Employee.
Monthly deduction — 2" pay period of the month

Single $ 8.60
2 Person $12.48
Family $ 2237

Updated 9/14/20



09/10/20

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 1 of 6

01:58 pm Check Warrant Report # 63381 Current FY Invoices Jacelyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 01 (10 General Fund) 09/14/20 To 09/14/20
Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date

310184 ABANAKI INC 09/05/20 box trailer rental 10-5-18-20500 150.00 48808 09/14/20
14471 Storage Unit Supply/Maint

200263 ALDRICH & ELLIOTT, PC 09/01/20 WWTF Refurb 20-5-60-20120 1660.00 48809 09/14/20
79373 Engineering

200263 ALDRICH & ELLIOTT, PC 09/03/20 Park St Step III 56-5-16-20100 21971.23 48810 09/14/20
79394 Park St -Step 3 Engineer

100015 ALLEN ENGINEERING & CHEMI 08/26/20 chlorine 20-5-55-50120 514.80 48811 09/14/20
11151986501 Sodium Hypochorite

311015 BEN'S UNIFORMS 08/18/20 jacket 10-5-14-10320 158.00 48812 09/14/20
93003 Clothing Allowance

311015 BEN'S UNIFORMS 08/24/20 pants w/ braid 10-5-14-10320 288.00 48812 09/14/20
93049 Cleothing Allowance

310861 BIASUZZI, JEFFREY 08/21/20 postage DRB 10-5-10-30132 27.16 48813 09/14/20
8/21/20 Postage Expenses

100190 BLUE SEAL FEEDS 08/19/20 plants & mulch 10-5-22-43160 89.39 48814 09/14/20
329-2679 Parks Maint.

100190 BLUE SEAL FEEDS 08/27/20 grass seed 10-5-15-46130 129.99 48814 09/14/20
329-3375 Culverts

100255 BRANDON FIRE DISTRICT #1 08/24/20 appropriation 10-2-00-0213¢ 71725.00 48815 09/14/20
AUGUST 20 Fire District Payable

100275 BRANDON FREE PUBLIC LIBRA 08/24/20 appropriation 10-5-25-70470 7666.67 48816 09/14/20
SEPT 2020 Branden Library

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/19/20 batteries 20-5-55-43160 15.99 48817 09/14/20
848504/3 Maint. Supplies - General

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/20/20 for Estabrook Park 10-5-18-43130 262.54 48817 09/14/20
848821/3 Estabrook

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/21/20 supplies for fuel shed 10-5-22-43080 108.57 48817 09/14/20
848896/3 Highway Bldg Maint

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/24/20 paint 10-5-22-43080 50.27 48817 09/14/20
849313/3 Highway Bldg Maint

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/24/20 cable ties, U-posts 10-5-18-30070 30.76 48817 09/14/20
849339/3 Little League Expenses

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/26/20 paint 10-5-22-43080 49.28 48817 09/14/20
849600/3 Highway Bldg Maint

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/26/20 £ill wvalve 10-5-18-43130 7.99 48817 09/14/20
849636/3 Estabrock

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/26/20 for Estabrook Park 10-5-18-43130 28.36 48817 09/14/20
849706/3 Estabrock

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/28/20 keys 10-5-18-43130 7.96 48817 09/14/20
850050/3 Estabrook

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/28/20 fasteners 10-5-18-43130 4.60 48817 09/14/20
850058/3 Estabrook

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 08/28/20 screws, fasteners 10-5-18-43130 20.26 48817 09/14/20
850071/3 Estabrook

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 09/01/20 trash bags 10-5-22-43170 33.98 48817 09/14/20
850599/3 Trash costs-Transfer Stat

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 09/01/20 flagging tape 10-5-18-60100 7.18 48817 09/14/20
850733/3 Seminary Hill

100280 BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK 09/04/20 flagging tape 10-5-18-43130 17.17 48817 09/14/20

851210/3

Estabrook



09/10/20

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 2 of 6

01:58 pm Check Warrant Report # 63381 Current FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 09/14/20 To 09/14/20
Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date

200218 BRANDON REPORTER 08/31/20 Ads-Rec,Land,DRB,Election 10-5-13-20010 337.50 48819 09/14/20
8/31/20 Elections

200218 BRANDON REPORTER 08/31/20 Ads-Rec, Land,DRB,Election 10-5-12-30310 65.00 48819 09/14/20
8/31/20 Legal Advertising

200218 BRANDON REPORTER 08/31/20 Ads-Rec,Land,DRB,Election 10-5-10-30310 208.00 48819 098/14/20
8/31/20 Legal Advertising

200218 BRANDON REPORTER 08/31/20 Ads-Rec,Land,DRB,Election 10-5-18-10330 495.00 48819 09/14/20
8/31/20 Advertising/Recruitment

100310 BRANDON SENIOR CITIZENS C 08/24/20 appropriation 10-5-25-70480 1125.00 48820 09/14/20
SEPT 2020 Senior Citizen Center

310395 BUTTERFIELD, PAULA 08/22/20 carpert cleaning solution 10-5-22-43090 10.00 48821 09/14/20
8/22/20 PD Bldg Maint.

100860 CARROLL, BOE & PELL P.C. 08/21/20 Brookdale Manor LLC 10-5-10-21110 2205.00 48822 09/14/20
34218 Legal Services

100860 CARROLL, BOE & PELL P.C. 08/21/20 Miscellaneous legal 10-5-10-21110 471.50 48822 09/14/20
34219 Legal Services

100462 CASELLA WASTE MANAGEMENT 09/01/20 August trucking of sludge 20-5-55-50170 1620.00 48823 09/14/20
2448662 Trucking

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 08/20/20 diesel fuel 10-5-15-41130 390.75 48824 09/14/20
374922 Fuel - Vehicles HW

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 08/24/20 gasoline 10-5-14-41130 297.29 48824 09/14/20
379359 Fuel - Vehicles

301503 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS 09/02/20 diesel fuel 10-5-15-41180 1408.70 48824 09/14/20
379661 HW Outside Maint. - Vehic

310946 CINTAS 08/24/20 uniforms 10-5-15-10320 57.44 48825 09/14/20
4059506632 Clothing Allowance

310946 CINTAS 08/24/20 uniforms 20-5-55-10320 17.85 48825 09/14/20
4059506632 Clothing Allowance

310946 CINTAS 08/31/20 uniforms 10-5-15-10320 66.69 48825 09/14/20
4060122314 Clothing Allowance

310946 CINTAS 08/31/20 uniforms 20-5-55-10320 17.85 48825 09/14/20
4060122314 Clothing Allowance

310946 CINTAS 09/08/20 uniforms 20-5-55-10320 17.85 48825 09/14/20
4060785783 Clothing Allowance

310946 CINTAS 09/08/20 uniforms 10-5-15-10320 57.44 48825 09/14/20
4060785783 Clothing Allowance

310097 COMCAST 08/27/20 service: 09/04 - 10/03 10-5-14-42100 315.51 48826 09/14/20
PD 08/27/20 PD Telephone Service

310097 COMCAST 08/27/20 service: 09/04 - 10/03 10-5-10-42100 606.34 48827 09/14/20
TO 08/27/20 Telephone Exp. Admin.

310097 COMCAST 08/21/20 sexrvice: 08/28 - 09/27 20-5-55-42100 190.68 48828 09/14/20
WW 08/21/20 Wastewater Telephone

310037 CONSOLIDATED COMMUNICATIO 09/06/20 service: Aug 06 to Sep 05 10-5-15-42100 91.23 48829 09/14/20
HWY 09/06/20 HW Telephone

310177 COTT SYSTEMS, INC. 08/24/20 sept host fee 10-5-13-30123 250.00 48830 09/14/20
135744 Records Preservation

311027 CUMMINGS ELECTRIC 09/01/20 EV Charger-1l station 56-5-05-10000 18029.00 48831 09/14/20
21625 Electric Vehicle SE Grant

Grant through EVSE for 2 Charge Stations
310733 DENTON & SON 09/01/20 August rubbish removal 20-5-55-50160 380.00 48832 09/14/20

AUG2020

Sludge Disposal



09/10/20

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Page 3 of 6

01:58 pm Check Warrant Report # 63381 Current FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 09/14/20 Toc 09/14/20
Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date

300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 09/02/20 portible toilet fee 10-5-18-30070 62.50 48833 09/14/20
57625 Little League Expenses

300466 DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING 09/02/20 portible toilet fee 10-5-18-40000 62.50 48833 09/14/20
57625 Youth Soccer

100494 ENDYNE INC 08/21/20 testing 20-5-55-22120 155.00 48834 09/14/20
342201 Testing

100494 ENDYNE INC 08/21/20 testing 20-5-55-22120 25.00 48834 09/14/20
342342 Testing

100494 ENDYNE INC 08/26/20 testing 20-5-55-22120 205.00 48834 09/14/20
342756 Testing

1004394 ENDYNE INC 08/26/20 testing 20-5-55-22120 135.00 48834 09/14/20
342757 Testing

100494 ENDYNE INC 08/28/20 testing 20-5-55-22120 25.00 48834 09/14/20
343028 Testing

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 08/15/20 plant mix, rock fines 10-5-22-97010 3737.44 48835 09/14/20
228833 Capital - Rollover Funds

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 08/15/20 plant mix, rock fines 10-5-15-46140 96.33 48835 09/14/20
228833 Gravel

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 08/22/20 3/4 minus/plant mix/rock 10-5-22-97010 95.13 48835 09/14/20
228876 Capital - Rollover Funds

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 08/22/20 3/4 minus/plant mix/rock 10-5-15-46140 670.35 48835 09/14/20
228876 Gravel

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE 08/31/20 gravel & sand 10-5-15-46140 1141.90 48835 09/14/20
228920 Gravel

300187 FLORENCE CRUSHED STCONE 08/31/20 gravel & sand 10-5-15-47120 2737.35 48835 09/14/20
228920 Winter Sand

100645 G STONE MOTORS INC 08/18/20 valve stem 10-5-14-41180 47.54 48836 09/14/20
64349 PD Vehicle Maintenance

310985 GAHAGAN ENTERPRISES 09/02/20 rental for wrestling 10-5-18-40070 300.00 48837 09/14/20
20200826 Youth Wrestling

100650 GALLS LLC 08/07/20 name tag 10-5-14-10320 36.21 48838 09/14/20
016228866 Clothing Allowance

100650 GALLS LLC 08/25/20 nametags 10-5-14-10320 36.21 48838 09/14/20
016346141 Clothing Allowance

100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 08/17/20 grease, screws, clamp 10-5-15-44120 10.00 48839 09/14/20
155760 Roadside Mower- Maint

100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 08/17/20 grease, screws, clamp 10-5-15-41160 33.00 48839 09/14/20
155760 HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 08/26/20 light bulbs 10-5-15-41160 9.47 48839 09/14/20
156245 HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl

100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 08/29/20 diesel exhaust fluid 20-5-55-43160 13.37 48839 09/14/20
156395 Maint. Supplies - General

100725 GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE 09/09/20 D-ring 20-5-55-41180 9.25 48839 09/14/20
156873 Maintenance-Vehicles

301062 HALLIDAY PRODUCTS INC 08/25/20 aluminum access covers 20-5-55-51230 778.85 48840 09/14/20
00076054 Outside Equip. - Pump St.

301065 HARDING, MARTIN 08/31/20 mulch hay 10-5-15-46130 45.00 48841 09/14/20
055547 Culverts

100792 HULBERT SUPPLY CO INC 09/04/20 parts/pump for Carver PS 20-5-55-51230 196.77 48842 09/14/20
Xx008371 Outside Equip. - Pump St.



03/10/20 TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable Page 4 of 6

01:58 pm Check Warrant Report # 63381 Current FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 09/14/20 To 09/14/20
Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date

100792 HULBERT SUPPLY CO INC 09/09/20 PVC nipples 20-5-55-43160 3.94 48842 09/14/20
X008415 Maint. Supplies - General

100810 IBF SOLUTIONS, INC 08/31/20 AP checks 10-5-10-30110 356.80 48843 09/14/20
54232 Office Supplies

100599 INDUSTRIAL CHEM LABS INC 08/03/20 disinfectant cleaner 10-5-22-43150 T8 17 48844 09/14/20
309712 Town Hall Repair/Maint.

310552 INNOVATIVE SURFACE SOLUTI 08/26/20 Proguard 10-5-15-46150 4551.82 48845 09/14/20
INV55656 Chloride

100062 J & B INTERNATIONAL TRUCK 08/27/20 repairs to truck #5 10-5-15-41180 2246.29 48846 09/14/20
R1010005%0 HW Outside Maint. - Vehic

100588 MARKOWSKI EXCAVATING, INC 08/24/20 Park St App # 9 56-5-16-20240 129082.86 48804 08/27/20
PARK APP 9 Park St Constructiocn

310630 MASTERCARD 07/30/20 face masks, staples 10-5-14-30120 96.95 48847 09/14/20
60681 Professional Supplies

310630 MASTERCARD 07/30/20 face masks, staples 10-5-14-30110 7.63 48847 09/14/20
60681 Office Supplies

310630 MASTERCARD 08/12/20 IPad screen protector 10-5-14-30110 19,98 48847 09/14/20
606383 Office Supplies

310630 MASTERCARD 08/18/20 face masks 10-5-14-30120 64.06 48847 09/14/20
60684 Professional Supplies

310630 MASTERCARD 08/25/20 hard drive, cables 10-5-14-30210 72.98 48847 09/14/20
60685 Office Equipment

310630 MASTERCARD 08/04/20 battery backup power supp 10-5-18-20600 207.99 48847 09/14/20
61292 Equipment /Supplies

310630 MASTERCARD 08/05/20 3kw generator w/inverter 10-5-18-20600 799.99 48847 09/14/20
61293 Equipment /Supplies

310630 MASTERCARD 08/10/20 webcam with mic 20-5-55-30110 39.99 48847 09/14/20
61294 Office Supplies

310630 MASTERCARD 08/17/20 lids-downtown trash cans 10-5-22-43160 2659.00 48847 09/14/20
61295 Parks Maint.

310630 MASTERCARD 08/17/20 laminating sheets,lights 10-5-18-43130 119.98 48847 09/14/20
61296 Estabrook

310630 MASTERCARD 08/17/20 laminating sheets,lights 10-5-18-40040 68.75 48847 09/14/20
61296 After School Activity

310630 MASTERCARD 08/18/20 video conf. monthly serv 10-5-10-10330 15.89 48847 09/14/20
61297 Dues & Subscriptions

310630 MASTERCARD 08/19/20 shipping-meter repair 20-5-55-10310 23,99 48847 09/14/20
61298 Travel & Expenses

310630 MASTERCARD 08/21/20 sheet music downloading 10-5-18-40040 9,53 48847 09/14/20
61259 After School Activity

310630 MASTERCARD 08/24/20 Rural Water -webinar 20-5-55-10340 18.00 48847 09/14/20
61305 Continuing Education

100949 MITCHELL TEES & SIGNS, IN 09/02/20 Police Academy clothing 10-5-14-10320 195.00 48849 09/14/20
71372 Clothing Allowance

310795 NATIONAL BUSINESS TECHNOL 08/24/20 serv contract: printers 10-5-10-30130 50.03 48850 09/14/20
IN381687 Service Contracts

310795 NATIONAL BUSINESS TECHNOL 08/24/20 serv contract: copiers 10-5-10-30130 123.62 48850 09/14/20
IN381688 Service Contracts

200179 ROOTX 08/05/20 root killer 20-5-55-50130 9769.84 48851 09/14/20

60599

Root-X



08/10/20 TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable Page 5 of 6

01:58 pm Check Warrant Report # 6338l Current FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 09/14/20 To 09/14/20
Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check

Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date

100491 RUTLAND HERALD 08/31/20 DRB notice 10-5-12-30310 110.01 48852 09/14/20
AUG 2020 Legal Advertising

310921 STEARNS SERVICES LLC 08/31/20 consulting fee 10-5-10-30130 360.00 48853 09/14/20
1070 Service Contracts

330348 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/13/20 7/14 - 8/13 Cell phones 10-5-21-10310 20.21 48854 09/14/20
9860769142 Travel & Expenses

330348 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/13/20 7/14 - 8/13 Cell phenes 10-5-15-42100 97.06 48854 09/14/20
9860769142 HW Telephone

330348 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/13/20 7/14 - 8/13 Cell phones 10-5-18-42100 20.21 48854 09/14/20
9860769142 Recreation Telephone

330348 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/13/20 7/14 - 8/13 Cell phones 20-5-55-30131 40.42 48854 09/14/20
9860769142 Telephone Expenses

330348 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/13/20 7/14 - 8/13 Cell phones 10-5-14-42100 40.42 48854 09/14/20
9860769142 PD Telephone Service

330348 VERIZON WIRELESS 08/22/20 service: Jul 23 - Aug 22 10-5-14-20233 240.06 48854 09/14/20
9861315765 MDT/Aircards

300004 VERMONT DEPT OF PUBLIC SA 08/21/20 TH permit amendment 10-5-22-43150 204.00 48803 08/25/20
TH ROOF #2 Town Hall Repair/Maint.

100317 VERMONT STATE TREASURER-D 09/09/20 May 1- Sept 30 10-2-00-02112 375.00 48855 09/14/20
SEPT 2020 Dog Lic. Fees to State

100469 VERMONT TENNIS COURT SURF 09/02/20 court maintenance 10-5-18-60100 5533.00 48856 09/14/20
T20146 Seminary Hill

300382 VLCT EMPLOYMENT RESOURCE 10/01/20 '20 Q4 Unemployment 20-5-55-61150 138.00 48857 09/14/20
30518-04 WW Unemployment

300382 VLCT EMPLOYMENT RESOURCE 10/01/20 '20 Q4 Unemployment 10-5-17-61150 833.00 48857 09/14/20
30518-04 Unemployment Insurance

100146 VLCT PACIF 10/01/20 Q4 Liability, WC Ins. 20-5-55-61160 2028.75 48858 09/14/20
OoCcT 2020 WW Workers Comp.

100146 VLCT PACIF 10/01/20 Q4 Liability, WC Ims. 10-5-17-61160 15767.50 48858 09/14/20
ocT 2020 Worker's Comp Insurance

100146 VLCT PACIF 10/01/20 Q4 Liability, WC Ins. 20-5-55-61110 3289.33 48858 09/14/20
oCT 2020 Insurance Expenses

100146 VLCT PACIF 10/01/20 Q4 Liability, WC Ins. 10-5-17-61110 18111.67 48858 09/14/20
OCT 2020 VLCT Insurance

310046 W.B. MASON CO INC 08/21/20 toner, paper, envelopes 10-5-10-30110 262.74 48859 09/14/20
213075623 Office Supplies

310046 W.B. MASON CO INC 08/24/20 staples 10-5-10-30110 5.94 48859 05/14/20
213109423 Office Supplies



09/10/20 TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable
01:58 pm Check Warrant Report # 63381 Current FY Invoices

All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 09/14/20 To 09/14/20

Page 6 of 6
Jacolyn

Invoice Invoice Description Amount Check Check
Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date
Report Total 342581.34
Selectboard

To the Treasurer of TOWN OF BRANDON, We Hereby certify

that there is due to the several persons whose names are
listed hereon the sum against each name and that there
are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

aggregating § ***342,581.34

Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.




09/10/20 TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable Page 1 of 1
01:42 pm Check Warrant Report # 63376 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 99(10 General Fund) 09/14/20 To 09/14/20

Invoice Inveoice Description Amount Check Check
Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date
100456 DUBOIS & KING INC 08/28/20 S6 CI progress rpt # 81 46-5-50-61200 20331.00 48805 09/14/20
820220 RT 7 C.I. - Construction
310760 FUSS & O'NEILL INC 09/02/20 S6 Roadway Design Service 46-5-50-61100 17547.43 48806 09/14/20
225072 RT 7 Engineering-Construc
330427 WINNING IMAGE GRAPHIX 08/18/20 S6 signs-ped access 46-5-50-70100 145.00 48807 09/14/20
16990 Seg 6 Marketing
Report Total 38023.43

To the Treasurer of TOWN OF BRANDON, We Hereby certify
that there is due to the several persons whose names are
listed hereon the sum against each name and that there
are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments
aggregating § ***%38,6023.43

Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.

Segment 6

Selectboard




